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FOS User: Andrew Lazzarin Workstation: AYRSHIRE017 21/06/2013 09:50:22 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Robert, 
Thanks for clearing that up. Can you submit via the SRA website please. 
Andy 

From: Robert Daily L G_RO___._._._._._._._._._._._._.__._.____._, 
Sent: 21 June 2013 09:03 
To: Lazzarin, Andrew 
Subject: RE: C/a Stewart and Kasaby GG13010308 NSE2301640513 

Mr Lazzarin 
The statement on the Tape Transcripts is an error on my part. Both statements 
form part of an internal report submitted to Line Management and should have 
been removed prior to submission to yourselves. The transcripts are then 
submitted as productions. 
These will be submitted to you with all statements. 
When you ask for them to be submitted electronically are you requesting by 
email or through the SRA Website where the original submission was made? 
Regards 
Robert 
Robert Daily I Security Manager 


